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Mail this form with check to: Paul & Jean Harris Home Foundation
Care of: Rotary District 6360 Foundation
12248 Southgate Drive, Plainwell, MI 49080-9052

“Our club will help maintain the home of Paul Harris’

Name: .

Address. .

Phone; . . Fax: . . E-mail._.
Rotary Club . . Digtrict .

Rotary Office Held: . .

Our club is proud to put our name on the Sponsoring Clubs wall inside the home of Paul Harris. Here is our check
(payable to Rotary District 6360 Foundation) making usaHarris Home Sponsoring Club.

$1000 Harris Home Sponsoring Club recognition
? Clubreceivesawall plague (serial-numbered on the back) displaying wood harvested from atree at the Paul Harris
gravesite. Certificate of authenticity has the same serial number.
?  Club banner (the foot-tall size or 37 cm used in exchanging with visiting Rotarians) hung on the Sponsoring Clubs
wall in the Paul Harris House and the club nameis engraved on a special plaque.
?  Club members get complimentary admission to the home during visiting hours on a“ space available” basis. [Itis
necessary to make an appointment for home visits.

$500 Harris Home Sponsoring Club recognition
?  Clubreceives arecognition certificate.
? Clubnameisengraved on a special plague on the Sponsoring Clubs wall in the Paul Harris House

$250 Harris Home Sponsoring Club recognition
Club name is engraved on a specia plague on the Sponsoring Clubs wall in the Paul Harris House
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Osaka Rotary Club President Tatsuto Hiroaka (left) was among those participating in the re-dedication of a Japanese
Stone Lantern at the former home of Paul & Jean Harris, known as Comely Bank. When Paul & Jean visited Japan in
1935 Shozo Murata, Osaka Rotary Club Past President and 1935 District Governor, gave the temple lantern to Paul. It
was placed it in front of their home where it remained until 1974 when the family that had bought the home after Paul’s
death took the lantern with them to their next residence. PDG Don Knapp brought the lantern back to Comely Bank
prior to Rotary’s Centennial Convention. The ceremony shown above took place June 19, 2005.




